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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 1:21 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Karen Peacock; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE:

Per this email, the requested changes below have been made.

Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 1:07 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Karen Peacock

Subject: FW:

Cathi,

Please take care of these for Karen. Thank you.

From: Karen Peacock

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 1:03 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject:

Please change the docket titles to reflect effective date of September 3, 2009 for the
following.

0920431-TP
090432-1P
090434-T

090435-TX

| do appreciate this and do apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

Thanks so much!

Karen
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